
CITYOFSHOREWOOD 5755COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITYCOUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, MAY8, 2023 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, please gotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITYCOUNCIL MEETING

A. Pledge ofAllegiance

B. RollCall
Mayor Labadie___  

Johnson___  
Callies___  
Maddy___  

Sanschagrin___  

C. Review andAdopt Agenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthiseveningunder
asinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythecouncil
tonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfromthe
ConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswerthose
now.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & Adopt Resolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofApril24, 2023 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofApril24, 2023 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerified Claims List Claims List

D. Approve Public Works Seasonal Hire CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

E. Approve CityMaster FeeSchedule Update CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 23-045

F. Approve Excelsior’sPark, Dock, andCodeEnforcement CityAdministrator Memo
CSOAgreement withCityofExcelsior

G. Approve Amplified Music forPrivate EventatFreeman Park Planning Director Memo
Resolution 23-049



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3. MATTERS FROM THEFLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionoftheCouncil. AnyonewishingtoaddresstheCouncilshouldraisetheirhand, orifattending
remotelypleaseusethe “raisehand” functiononyourscreenandwaittobecalledon. Pleasemakeyourcommentsfromthepodium
andidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Pleaselimityourcommentstothreeminutes.  No
discussionoractionwillbetakenbytheCouncilonthismatter. IfrequestedbytheCouncil, Citystaffwillprepareareportforthe
Councilregardingthematterandplaceitonthenextagenda.  

4. REPORTS ANDPRESENTATIONS

A. Auditors Report Finance Director Memo

B. Excelsior FireDistrict Presentation CityAdministrator Memo

5. PARKS

A. Approve Freeman ParkTrailPlansandSpecifications andAuthorize CityEngineer Memo
Advertisement forBids, CityProject 22-05 Resolution 23-046

6. PLANNING

A. Request forPUDconcept planforSmithtown Planning Director Memo
RoadRedevelopment Resolution 23-047
Location:  24250 Smithtown Road
Applicant:  TSML Properties, LLC.  

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

8. GENERAL/ NEWBUSINESS

A. BondReimbursement Resolution Finance Director Memo
Resolution 23-048

9. STAFF ANDCOUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. Response toInquiry – Multiple DockPermitFees Planning Director Memo

2. Galpin LakeTrail: Andrew Morrow, 5935Galpin LakeRd CityEngineer Memo

3.   Strawberry Ln/LRTTrailCrossing CityEngineer Memo

B. Mayor andCityCouncil

10. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING CONEFRENCE ROOM
MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:06P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Callies, Maddy, andSanschagrin; City
Administrator Nevinski; Planning Director Darling; PublicWorksDirector Morreim,  
CityAttorney JaredShepard; andAttorney Jessica Schwie

Absent: Councilmember Johnson

B. Review Agenda

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed
4/0.   

2. CLOSED SESSION - ALEXANDELENA UGORETS V. CITY OFSHOREWOOD, CIV. NO. 21- 
1446 (D. MINN) Pursuant toMinn. Stat. §13D.05, subd. 3 (b), themeeting willbeclosed
foraconfidential, attorney- clientprivileged discussion ofthelitigation matter, Alexand
ElenaUgorets v. CityofShorewood, Civ. No. 21-1446 (D. Minn.).  

Maddy moved, Labadie seconded moving themeeting into closed session.  Motion passed
4/0.  

The meeting was re-opened at6:57PM

2. ADJOURN

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting
ofApril 24, 2023, at6:57P.M.  Motion passed 4/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance
B. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Callies, Maddy, andSanschagrin; CityAttorney
Shepherd; CityAdministrator Nevinski; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Finance
Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; ParkandRecreation Director
Crossfield; Director ofPublicWorksMorreim; andCityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmember Johnson

C. Review Agenda

Maddy moved, Callies seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski referenced item2.Kandreadaloudthelastpartofparagraph three
withinRESOLUTION NO. 23-040, thatshouldbestruck.    

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda, asrevised, and Adopting the Resolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofApril 10, 2023

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofApril 10, 2023

C. Approval of theVerified Claims List

D. Approve 2023 Retail Liquor License Renewals, Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  
23-038, “AResolution Approving 2023 Retail Liquor License Renewals.”   

E. Approve Concessions Agreement forFreeman Park (Eddy’sStation)  

F. Approve Contractor Agreement with Erica Heinrichs, Daily Wellness TaiChi

G. Approve Service Agreement forChristmas Lake AIS Program, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 23-039, “AResolution Authorizing Signature onaService
Agreement with theChristmas Lake Homeowners Association and



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 24, 2023
Page 2of10

Waterfront Restoration, LLC toProvide Aquatic Invasive Species
Inspections at theChristmas Lake Public Access

H. Approve Permanent Appointment ofPark/Recreation Director

I. Approve Hire ofCommunity Center Attendant

J. Accept Quotes and Award Toppers and More forTruck Topper and Storage
System

K. Approve Agreement and Adopt Special Assessment for6060 Strawberry
Lane, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-040, “AResolution Approving and
Adopting aSpecial Assessment.”  

Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Andrew Morrow, 5935Galpin LakeRoad, askediftherewasanactivecommittee orgroupthat
wascontinuing theworkaround theproposed trail/sidewalk/project toaddcontinuous access from
theChanhassen sidewalk system totheExcelsior sidewalk systemupGalpinLakeRoad.  He
stated thathewants tomakesurethatthevarious projects throughout thecityrelated tosidewalks
andtrailsaresomewhat relatedandgohandinhand.  Hestated thathewould liketobeableto
trackprogress andfacilitate community activity whenneeded.    

MayorLabadie stated thatthereisnotacurrent committee andaskedCityEngineer Budde to
address someoftheitemsraisedbyMr. Morrow withawrittenmemoatthenextmeeting.  She
notedthatthesesamequestions havebeenaskedbyother individuals inthecity.    

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

5. PARKS

A. Approve 2023 Integrated Pest Management Work Plan

CityAdministrator Nevinski gaveanoverview oftheworkthathasbeendonetocreatethe2023
Integrated PestManagement WorkPlan.  Hestated thatthisisa ‘biglift’ andtheworkdonein
2023willbeanimportant step.  Heexplained thatanOpenHousewasheldthepastweekto
garnersomefeedback fromthecommunity.  Henotedthat thereisadesire fortheathletic fields
tohaveahigherquality turfbuthavemore tolerance forweeds intheopenorpassive areas.   He
reviewed details fromtheproposed 2023Integrated PestManagement WorkPlan.  Heexplained
thattheplanwouldbetoworkwiththeParksCommission toevaluate howthe2023Workplan
goesthisyearanddetermine whatchanges willneedtobemadefor2024.  Hestated thatputting
thistogether hasbeenagroupeffortandexpressed hisappreciation toPublicWorksDirector
Morreim, Planning Director Darling, andParkandRecreation Director Crossfield fortheirefforts.    

Councilmember Callies acknowledged allthestaff involvement that therehasbeeninputting this
document together.  Shestated thatshealsofelt thatthecityhadprovided alotofopportunities
forthepublictoparticipate, however, therewereonlytwenty-onepeopleoftheCity’spopulation
ofabitoverseven thousand whoparticipated intheseefforts.  Shestated thatbecause ofthese



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 24, 2023
Page 3of10

numbers, shewasnotconfident thatthecitytrulyhasagoodsenseofwhere thecommunity isat
withthisissueandnotedthat thefeelingmaybeapathy.  Shestated thatshedidnotthinkthis
wasanissuethathasalotofground swell interest.  Sheagreed withCityAdministrator Nevinski
whodescribed thisasa ‘biglift’.  Sheexplained thatshefeltthatthecitygotgoodinformation
fromtheconsultants andbelieves thatthismaybeagooddirection tohead, butnotedherconcern
withthecostsandwhatthegoalsareofthecommunity.   Shereferenced pastCouncil discussions
related totrashcollection thatseemed tohave had more interest fromthecommunity.  She
cautioned thatshedidnotwanttooverstate what isbeingsaidwiththings like ‘community
tolerance’ or ‘community interest’ because thisplanmayjustreflectwhatthe Council anda
handfulofresidents wanttoseeandnotnecessarily the ‘community’.  Shestated thatshefeels
theoverallworkplan looksgoodbutcautioned thatitshouldbeconsidered asawork inprogress.  

MayorLabadie applauded thestaffmembers whohaveworked onthisdocument andappreciated
thatthecityhadhiredoutside consultants toweigh inonthismatter.  Shenotedthatshefeels
whathasbeendoneshows that thecity isforward thinking andthat theyhavelistened tothe
residents.  

Councilmember Sanschagrin statedthathebelieves theCityisheading intherightdirection.  He
notedthatheistheparentofachildwhohassurvived braincancerandbelieves thisisoneof
thosethings thatismore important thanjustpoliticsandforhim, itcomes downtothequestionof
whattherightthingistodo.  Hestated thathebelieves thatitbehooves thecity tothinkabout
thissystematically anddoeverything theycantoreduce toxinsinthecityparks.  Henotedthat
hehadsentanarticleearlier todaytoPublicWorksDirector Morreim aboutanorganic weedkiller
thatusesvinegar andwaterandasked that thisbeconsidered foruse.  Hestated thathehas
gotten input fromresidents whotakeissuewiththeCityreferring tothemselves asa “BeeSafe”  
Cityuntil theCityadoptsallthestandards thatgoalongwiththatdesignation.  Henotedthathe
islooking forward tothediscussions surrounding theemerald ashborer issueandthevarious
treatment options.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thathehadneglected toacknowledge theworkthatwasputin
byCommunications Coordinator Wilsononthestoryboard andsurvey.    

Maddy moved, Labadie seconded, toAdopt and Approve the2023 Integrated Pest
Management Workplan.  All infavor, motion passed.    

6. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Johnson onApril 4, 2023, Planning Commission
Meeting

Planning Commissioner Johnson gaveanoverview ofdiscussion andrecommendations fromthe
April4, 2023, Planning Commission meeting.   

B. Request forExtension forCode Compliance
Location:  25020 Yellowstone Trail

Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview oftherequest fromtheproperty ownersat25020
Yellowstone Trail foranextension tocorrect thecodecompliance.  Shestated thattheyhave
askedtohaveuntilJuly1, 2023, toplant treesinthislocation.  Shenotedthatstaff feelsthatthey



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 24, 2023
Page 4of10

donotneedtoplant trees tocomeintocompliance andarerecommending anextension justto
May1, 2023.    

Sanschagrin moved, Maddy seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-041, “AResolution
Approving aRequest foranExtension toCorrect aCode Violation forProperty Located at
25020 Yellowstone Trail.”   

Motion passed.  

C. Amendment toMaple Shores Development Contract
Location:  20430 Radisson Road
Applicant:  Chamberlain Capital, LLC

Planning Director Darling explained thattheapplicant hasrequested toamendtheirDevelopment
Agreement primarily tomodify thefinancial guarantee amounts because theirbidamounts came
insubstantially lower thantheirengineering estimates.  Shestated thattheyalsowanted tomake
somesmallchanges tothehouseplansthatwouldhelp protect them fromthenoiseofthe
highway.  Staff recommends approval.   

Callies moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-042, “AResolution
Approving Amendments tothe Development Agreement for theMaple Shores PUD tobe
Located atand Near 20430 Radisson Road.”  All infavor, motion passed.  

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Award Contract andOrder Equipment forLiftStation 11Rehabilitation, City
Project 22-07

CityEngineer Buddenotedthatstaffhadpresented finalplansandspecifications fortheliftstation
project.  Heexplained thatthreebidswerereceived andopened onApril18, 2023, with thelowest
bidder fromR & RExcavating, Inc.  Henotedthatstaffalsosolicited directquotes forsomeofthe
components withthelowquote fromQualityFlowSystems.  Henotedthatstaff recommends
awarding thelowbidtoR&RExcavating, Inc., andQuality FlowSystems, aspresented.    

Callies moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-043, “AResolution
toAward Contract and Authorize Equipment Purchase for theLiftStation 11Rehabilitation
Project, City Project 22-07.” All infavor, motion passed.  

B. Approve Water Meter Replacement/ Purchase

PublicWorks Director Morreim shared somebackground information ontheprevious replacement
ofwatermeters thattookplacebetween 2007and2009.  Henotedthatoverthepastfewyears,  
manyofthewatermeters havefailedand thecity hadbegun replacing themin2021.  He
explained thattherecontinue tobemeters thathavefailedandareunable toberead.  He
explained thattheyendupestimating thosebillingamounts forcustomers rather thanbeingable
tobeexactonwhattheyareusing.  Hestated thatstaff ishoping toreplaceallthemeters from
the2007-2009timeperiodsotherearenotadditional failures andhavetocontinue repeating this
process.  Henotedthatthecityhasdecided touseFerguson watermeters fornumerous reasons.   
Henotedthat thecity willbesoliciting foradditional quotes forinstallation ofthewatermeters



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 24, 2023
Page 5of10

whichwillbebrought forward totheCouncil sometime inMay.  Henotedthatthecostistobe
paidwithAmerican RescueActfunds.    

Councilmember Maddy asked ifanyoftheexisting meters haveanytypeofwarranty.  

PublicWorksDirector Morreim stated thattheydoandnotedthatamajority ofthemhavepro- 
ratedwarranties whichwere reflected intheproposed costs.  

Councilmember Maddyaskedhowthecity planstoshoreupthenumbers between whatwas
estimated consumption andbilling towhatwasactually wasconsumed.  Heaskedifthecitywould
essentially startoverwiththebillingoncethenewmeter wasinstalled.    

Finance DirectorRigdon stated thathethinks theywillhavetostartoverandcannotgoback in
time.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedwhytheoldmetershadfailedandifitwasadesign flaw.   

PublicWorksDirector Morreim stated thathisunderstanding isthattherewasacertain vintage
ofthemetersandthebatteries inthemthatarefailing.  Heexplained thattechnology hasevolved
overthelasttwentyyearswithrespect tobatteries.  Hestated thatitisunfortunate thattheyare
getting somepremature failuresonthesemetersandnoted thattheyarehopeful themeterswill
lastatleast twentyyears.  HenotedthatFerguson isoneoftheleaders inthisfieldandwould
say, ingeneral, theyprovideaqualitywater meterwithin theindustry.    

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-044, “AResolution
Approving Quote and Authorizing Purchase ofWater Meters.” All infavor, motion passed.   

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. First Quarter 2023 General Fund Budget Report

Finance Director Rigdon gaveabriefoverview oftheGeneral Budget report forthefirstquarter
of2023butcautioned thatthereisgenerally notalotofactivity inthefirstquarter.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftherewereanyitemsthatFinance Director Rigdon was
concerned about relatedtoexpenses.   

Finance Director Rigdonstated thatheisnotconcerned aboutanything atthispointandreiterated
thatthereisnotalotofactivity toconsider inthefirstquarter.    

2. First Quarter 2023 Investment Report

Finance Director Rigdon gaveanoverview ofthe2023Investment Report forthefirstquarter and
notedthat theydidnotdomuchbecause theyweresitting inanenvironment thatisfluctuating.   
Henotedthathehasbasically lefttheportfolio asitisandisbanking thefundsthattheyare
getting rightnowandplanstojustkeepaneyeonthemarketandadjust, ifnecessary.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 24, 2023
Page 6of10

3. Response toQuestion – Tree Selection

MayorLabadie referenced thestaffmemointonight’spacket prepared byCommunications
Coordinator EricWilsonregarding theprocess todetermine treeselection fortheCity’sTreeSale.  
Sheexplained CityClerk/HRDirectorThone wasavailable tonight foranyquestions.    

Other Staff Reports

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield announced thattheStepToItChallenge beginsMay1,  
2023, andnotedthatresidents canregister atwww.steptoit.orgShestated thattherewillalsobe
aWalkwiththeMayoreventonMay15, 2023, atFreeman Parkat5:30p.m.  Shestated that
thereisanewkitchen rentalthatplanstousetheShorewood Community andEventCenter about
fourtosevendaysperweekforthenextninetotwelvemonths.    

PublicWorksDirector Morreim stated thattheDepartment iscurrently conducting theirspring
sweepwhichshouldbecomplete sometime inthenextfiveweeks andnotedthatsomeofthe
recentweather haddelayed thesweepabit.  Hestated thattheywillalsobeginhydrant flushing
soon.  Hestated thatthespring roadrestrictions ended thismorning, sotheymayseesomemore
construction goingonbecause contractors canstartmoving theirequipment inforprojects.  He
stated thattheyhavesomereports thatMnDOThasbegunadvertising the Highway 7corridor
studythrough mid-May.    

CityEngineer Budde gaveanupdateonStrawberry Laneandnotedthattheyhave beentrying
togetthefinalpermit fromtheHennepin CountyRegional RailAuthority andThreeRiversPark
District.  Hestated thattheThreeRiversParkDistrict recently letthecityknowthattheywould
likesomemorecurvature addedtothetrailatthecrossingofStrawberry Lanetomakeitmore
perpendicular because itmakes forasaferpedestrian crossing. HeaskediftheCouncil hadany
feedback onthisrequest andnotedthathehadheard fromaresidentontheeastsideof
Strawberry Lane thatisnotinfavorofthecurvature because itclearsmoretreesandwillmake
thetrailmorevisible.  Hestated thatalltheworkwould takeplacewithintheCounty right-of-way
andistheir facility toown, manage, andoperate.  Hereferenced thepondontheeastsideof
Ashlyn Woods thathashadtrouble draining sinceitwasbuilt.  Hestatedthatthere istoomuch
undulation andtopography through theFreeman Forest andnotedthatoneofthepossible
solutions istodigaditch, butthatwould alsorequire clearing outsome trees.  

Councilmember Sanschagrin asked howmanymature, healthy treeswouldbeimpacted.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathedoesnothaveafullcountatthispoint, butnoted thatthere
aresomegood, mature treesintherethataredesirable species, butthereisalsoalotofashand
alotofbuckthorn.  Henotedthathecanfollowupwiththisinformation tomorrow.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatitwasunfortunate thatthecitydidnothavethisinformation
during thepublicmeeting process.  Shenoted thatsheassumed thatitmayaddsomeconcerns
forresidents aboutachange totheproject.    

CityEngineer Buddenotedthathefeelsthedrainage isatleastsomething thatthecity could
investigateandexplore anappropriate solution.  Hestated thatifthereissupport fromtheproperty
owners itwillbeeasyandassured theCouncil thatiftherewasnotsupport, theCitywouldnot
chase thisaction.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 24, 2023
Page 7of10

MayorLabadie askedwhytheexpectation wouldbeforthecitytopayforhalfofthisworkwhen
itiscompletely within theCounty right-of-way.    

CityEngineer Budde stated thatoriginally, theCounty’sthought wasnottocontribute atall, and
hetoldthemthat thiswasabigchange tomakethislateintheprocess. Hestated thatatthat
point theysaidtheycouldsplit it50/50.  Hestated thathecanhaveadditional conversations with
themtoseeiftheremaybeadditional contributions theycanmakeandnoted thatitwasgoingto
betiedinwithsomeworkwithintheFreeman Parkagreement.    

MayorLabadie asked whohadproposed thechange.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheCounty isproposing thechange inthecurvature and
alignment.    

Mayor Labadie reiterated herconfusion astowhytheCounty hascomeatthiswith the
expectation thattheywillgivethecityaportionofthecost forthechange theyareproposing.  She
stated thatthisisessentially their land, theirtrail, theirproposal, andtheir trees.  

CityEngineer Buddestated thatfor thecity tobeabletodoitsproject, theymust getapermit
fromtheCounty to crosstheirtrail.  Hestated thathisunderstanding isthatasacondition of
getting thispermit, theCitywillneedtomakethechanges thattheyagreetoandnoted thathe
thinks theyarebeingfairbyoffering tocontribute 50% ofthecosts.    

Councilmember Callies suggested thatpartoftheir ‘contribution’ maybetocarrythelabororto
handle there-communication withthepublic aboutwhytheCounty wants thischange.  

CityEngineer Buddestated thatthecitydidnotanticipate thattheywould wantthissignificant of
achange.  Hestated thatthefaultdoesnotliecompletely withtheCountyortheThreeRivers
ParkDistrict andrestsabitontheCitywiththecoordination andtimingandgetting thingswrapped
up.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatthecity wasabletosavesomemoney byswitching
materials, sotheoverall project budgetwillprobably notneedtoshift toomuchbecause those
savings canbeapplied here.    

Councilmember Maddy stated thathefeelstermsarebeingusedinterchangeably andwants to
beclearthattheproperty owners are theHennepin County Regional RailAuthority andThree
RiversParkDistrict runsthetrailsystem.  Heasked whichentity theCitywasnegotiating withon
thisproposed change.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thatthischange wasrequested byThreeRiversParkDistrict.   

Councilmember Maddy clarified thathewanted tomakeitclear thattheproperty andtreesbelong
totheCounty.  Heaskedifthenewlymarked treeswerewhatwasbeingdiscussed.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thatwascorrect.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 24, 2023
Page 8of10

Councilmember Maddy askediftherehadbeenanydiscussion aboutanalternative andnoted
thathewasquestioning thewisdom ofa20mphturnradius forastopsign.  Heaskedifthere
weresmaller versionsofthischange thatwasdiscussed.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatthereweresmaller versions discussed, butultimately, Three
RiversParkDistrict wantsthistrailcrossing tobe ‘yield’ insteadofa ‘stop’ which iswhythey
wanted tocontinue thespeed through here.  Hestated thatthereasoning isthatmostbikersdo
notstopanyway andaretryingtomakeitsafer fromthatperspective.  Hestated thattherehave
already beensomeclosecalls inthisareaandbyremoving someofthetreesthethought isthat
itwill improve thesightlines.  Hestated thattheCounty seesthisasanopportunity toimprove the
intersection because ofthefullstreet reconstruction.  

Mayor Labadie stated thatshefeelstheadditional treelosswillbeblamed onthecityeventhough
thisistheCounty’sproposal.  Sheexpressed concern thatresidents wouldsaythat thecitywas
notupfrontandwasdeceptive withtheplans, which isnotgood.  SheaskediftheCounty was
planning tobroadcast themessage thatthiswasbecause ofthemandnotthecityandexplained
thatshehadalready started gettingcallsabout thisatthecity.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thathehadalready expressed concern about thelossof
mature trees.   

Councilmember Maddynoted thatif, whenthecitygetsthetreeinventory andtheyfindoutthey
areashtrees, thenhemaysupport justtaking themalldown.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatshethinks theentire Councilhasconcerns andagreed that
thetimingofthisproposal isnotgoodandputsthecityinabindonthisproject.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftherewasanoption tojustkeepthetrailasitis.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thatwasthetrickypartofnavigating thisbecause fromanownership
perspective itistheir trailtoownandmaintain andtheyaretheonesapplying thedesign criteria
tomakeitasafercrosser forthetrail.  Hestated that itishardforthecity tocomeinanddo
something thatislesssafebecause thecity doesnotwanttocutdownafewtrees.  Hestated
thatthenifsomething were tohappen attheintersection, thefingerwouldbepointing backatthe
cityandhim.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin statedthatthecitydoeswantittobesafe.    

CityEngineer Buddeagreed andexplained thatasmuchashedoesnotliketheproposal and
thatitmeans takingafewmoretrees, ifitcreates thesafestcrossing, thatisthemostappropriate
thingtodointhiscase.    

MayorLabadie asked thatthistopicbeputonasanagenda itematafuturemeeting sothepublic
hasnotice thatitisbeingdiscussed andcanreview thedetails.  Sheasked thatthestaff report
makeitclear thatthiswasnotthecityinitiating thischange.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathewillmakeithisgoaltohavethisreadyfordiscussion atthe
nextCityCouncil meeting.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 24, 2023
Page 9of10

MayorLabadie clarified thatnotreeswouldbecoming downpriortothiscoming backbefore the
Council.    

Planning Director Darling updated theCouncilontwoevents related totheMillStreetTrailproject.   
Shestated thattheCountyheldapop-upeventatExcelsior Elementary where seventy-four
people attended and anOpenHouseheldatSt. John’sChurch lastweekwhichhadforty-six
people inattendance.  Shestatedthattherehavebeenalotofcomments andideasreceived on
thisproject.  Shestated thatshebelieves, ingeneral, morepeoplewereinfavorofOption #2
which isthewider roadwiththeon-street bikingshoulders, buttherewerestill tabulating all the
responses.    

MayorLabadie suggested thatthisbebrought upattomorrow’sstaffmeeting thattheCounty is
looking forthepublic’shelpindesignofthefuturepathway between MillStreet inExcelsior and
HollyLaneinChanhassen.  Sheexplained herconcern isthatalltheirmediaandcommunication
havenomention oftheCityofShorewood.  Sheasked stafftoreachouttotheHennepin County
Government officialwebsite andsocialmedia andbesurethatShorewood isacknowledged
because thisisahugeproject thatinvolves theCity.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thathemetwithrepresentatives ofMediaCom lastweekand
theyaredoingworkwithin thecity.  Hestated thattheyareexpanding theirnodes fromoneto
fifteen, whichshould result inbetterspeeds fortheresidents.    

B. Mayor andCity Council Reports

Councilmember Maddy explained thatafewweeksago, heattended aFireDistrict Boardmeeting
where theyprimarily discussed upcoming budget issues.  Hestated thatmid-meeting, thenew
rescueboatwasdelivered whichshouldbereadytobeginworkonthelakesoon.    

MayorLabadie stated thatonApril12, 2023, sheattended theMinnetonka HighSchool
Superintendent andMayor’smeeting.  ShenotedthatShorewood willbehosting thenextmeeting
whichwillbethefirsttimethishashappened.  Shealsostated thatonApril12, 2023, sheattended
theSouthLakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment meeting andlearned that theSLMPD is
introducing aCitizens Academy thatshould start thiscoming fall.  Shestated thattheydiscussed
theJPAwhichwillbecoming backtotheCouncil withsomeproposed changes thatwillneedto
bediscussed atanupcoming WorkSession.  Shestated thatonApril13, 2023, sheattended the
Minnesota Mayor’sAssociation Executive Committee meeting.  ShenotedthatonApril17, 2023,  
shemetwithDr. TyroneCarterwhoistheCity’sMetCouncil Representative andformerMayor
ScottZerby tosharesome overview ofsomeiftheCity’sissuesandvisionrelated totheMet
Council.  Shestated thatthesameafternoon shetestifiedbefore theSenate Transportation
Committee regarding Highway 7safety.  Shestated thatalsoonApril17, 2023, sheattended the
IPMOpen Househeldbythecity.  Shenoted thatonApril19, 2023, theLeague ofWomen Voters
ofSouthTonkaheldaMayor’sForumattheShorewood Community andEventCenter.  She
stated thattheMayors fromShorewood, Excelsior, TonkaBay, andDeephaven wereallin
attendance.  Sheencouraged residents tosignupfortheMayor’sWaterChallenge forwater
conservation whichcanbefoundatwww.mywaterpledge.com.    

10. ADJOURN

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
April 24, 2023, at8:35P.M.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 24, 2023
Page 10of10

Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk

































CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   UpdatetoCityMasterFeeSchedule toincludeMassage Therapy
2ELicensing Fees

MeetingDate:  May8, 2023
Preparedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HumanResources Director
Reviewedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Resolution 23-045

Pursuant toMNStateLawmunicipalities shallsetforthfeestobereimbursed foradministrative
costsandexpenses associated withissuingpermits, licenses andprovidingothercityservices and
amenities.  Citiesshouldconsider threethingswhensetting fees: 1) Citiesshouldnotviewthe
feesasasignificant sourceofrevenue, ratherfeesmustapproximate thedirectandindirectcosts
associated withissuingthelicense, permitorserviceandwithpolicing, regulatingor
administering theserviceorlicensed activities; 2) Thefeeamountshouldsufficiently reimburse
thecityforalloftheexpenses relatedtothelicenseregulations orproviding theservicebut
shouldnotcoverotherunrelated expenses; 3) Feesshouldbesetbasedonthecity’sparticular
situationandnotbasedsolelyonwhatothercitieshavefoundreasonable.    

Background:  Periodically throughout theyearfeesmaybereviewedandadjustedaccordingly in
additiontotheannualreviewoftheCity’sMasterFeeSchedule.  OnApril10theShorewood City
Councilapproved Ordinance 600approving repealingShorewood CityCodeChapter311
pertaining toMassageLicensing, andreplacing itentirelywiththenewlanguage.  Thisnew
languageprovides forlicensingofbothMassageTherapy Businesses andMassageTherapists.   
Thelicensingfeeshadnotbeenreviewed inanumberofyearsandthenewrequirements add
staffandbackground investigation coststhatneedtobeaccounted forinthelicensingfees.    

Staffperformedacomparison to TwinCitylocalmassagebusiness, massagetherapistand
investigation fees.   Staffestimatedthetimeinvolved inissuingthemassage therapybusiness
licensesandthemassagetherapist licenses.  Thechartbelowshowsthewidevarietyoffeesand
processes thatexistlocally regarding massage therapy licensing.  Thecurrent licensefeesareset
at $100formassage therapist licensewhich includesthebackground investigation.  Staffis
recommending thefeestobeasfollows:  

Massage Business LicenseFee  $ 300
Business Investigation Fee    $ 300
MassageTherapistLicenseFee  $ 150
Massage Therapist Investigation Fee   $ 150

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



COMPARISON TOLOCAL MASSAGE THERAPY FEES:  

Municipality Massage Massage Massage Massage
Business Business Therapist Therapist
Fee Inves?ga?on Fee Inves?ga?on

Fee Fee

St. Louis $ 400  $ 130
Park

Mahtomedi  $ 275 $ 75

Minnetonka $ 350 $ 300

Plymouth PD  $ 150 $ 75

Fridley $ 400  $ 400 $ 25

Burnsville $ 210 $ 300  $ 77 $ 200

Maplewood $ 259  $ 224

Chaska $ 300 $ 500 $ 112 $ 112

Chanhassen   $ 50 $ 250

Woodbury $ 100 $ 100 $ 50 $ 25

Roseville $ 325  $ 125

Richeld $ 1046 $ 1046 $ 103 $ 106

Eagan $ 300 $ 300 $ 25 $ 100

Financial orBudget Considerations: Thecity feescover thecostofproviding theservices.      

Recommendation/ ActionRequested:  Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve
Resolution 23-045Updating theCity’s2023Master FeeSchedule toinclude theMassage Therapy
licensing feesasproposed.     Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public services, a
sustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-045
UPDATE TO2023CITYMASTER FEESCHEDULE

PERTAINING TOMASSAGE THERAPY FEES

TheCityofShorewood anditsactivities asamunicipality requires setting forth feesandcharges
toreimburse thecityforadministrative andother expenses related totheissuingofpermits,  
licenses, andother services; andmustmaintain arelevant schedule offeesandregularly audit
theireffectiveness.   

Citiesshouldconsider three things whensetting fees: 1) Citiesshould notviewthefeesasa
significant source ofrevenue, rather feesmustapproximate thedirectand indirect costs
associated with issuing thelicense, permitorservice andwithpolicing, regulating or
administering theservice orlicensed activities; 2) Thefeeamount should sufficiently reimburse
thecityforalloftheexpenses related tothelicense regulations orproviding theservice but
should notcoverotherunrelated expenses; 3) Fees should besetbasedonthecity’sparticular
situation andnotbased solelyonwhatothercitieshavefoundreasonable.    

thTheShorewood CityCouncil approved Ordinance 600onApril10. Theaction repealed
Shorewood CityCodeChapter 311pertaining toMassage Licensing andreplaced itentirely with
thenewlanguage. Thisnewlanguage provides forlicensing ofbothMassage Therapy
Businesses andMassage Therapists.  Thenewrequirements addstaffandbackground
investigation costs thatneedtobeaccounted forinthelicensing fees.    

Staffperformed alocalcomparison studyoffees andathorough reviewofthetimeinvolved in
issuing themassage therapy business, therapist licenses andperforming thebackground
investigation work.  Staffareproposing thefollowing feesforMassage Therapy Licensing.   

Massage Business License Fee  $ 300
Business Investigation Fee    $ 300
Massage Therapist License Fee  $ 150
Massage Therapist Investigation Fee   $ 150

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood theUpdated
2023CityMaster FeeSchedule including theupdated massage therapy fees.  ADOPTED BYTHE
CITYCOUNCIL oftheCityofShorewood this8thdayofMay2023.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk











Tbjou!Qbvm!Tbjout!Dpnnvojuz!Zpvui!Tqpumjhiu!Hbnf!Ä!Nbz!28-!3134-!6;41.8;41qn! 
bu!Gsffnbo!Qbsl!Gjfme!$4!Ä!Njoofupolb!22BB!Xijuf!wt/!Njoofupolb!22BB!Cmvf! 

Gps!uif!:!tusbjhiu!zfbs-!uif!Tbjou!Qbvm!Tbjout!ublf!uifjs!tipx!po!uif!spbe!up!csjoh!bmm! 
uif!gvo!pg!buufoejoh!b!Tbjout!hbnf!up!dpnnvojuz!gjfmet"!Bt!pof!pg!uif!bsfbÉt!nptu! 
vojrvf!qbsuofstijqt!cfuxffo!b!qspgfttjpobm!ufbn!boe!zpvui!buimfujdt-!uif!Tbjout!qspnp! 
ufbn!xjmm!qspwjef!b!gvo!fyqfsjfodf!gps!qmbzfst!boe!gbot!xjui;! 

Nvtjd!cz!Tbjout!pshbojtu-!Boez!Dspxmfz! 
Boopvodfs!Ä!Uif!TbjoutÉ!Nbtufs!pg!Dfsfnpojft!xjmm!boopvodf!fbdi!cbuufs!bt!if! 
tufqt!vq!up!uif!qmbuf! 
Jo.cfuxffo!joojoht!hbnft0qspnpujpot! jo!uif!pvugjfme!)xpvme!opu!cf!ebnbhjoh!up! 
uif!gjfme!jo!boz!xbz*!mjlf!uiptf!zpvÉwf!tffo!bu!DIT!Gjfme!evsjoh!Tbjout!hbnft/! 
Dpvme!jodmvef;! 

Ujsf!sbdft! 
Tvpnp!xsftumjoh!jogmbubcmft! 
Sfmbz!sbdft! 
boe!npsf!! 

Qsf.hbnf!boe!jo.hbnf!nvtjd!)opu!qptu.hbnf*! 
Tbjout!dibsbdufst!mjlf!Nvepoob-!uif!Tbjout!ufbn!nbtdpu-!boe!uxp!up!uisff! 
puifst-!mjlf!Difg-!Dpbdi-!Ofse!boe!Ofsefuuf!up!fohbhf!uif!dspxe! 

Ujnjoh0Xibu!jt!Offefe! 
QB!nbz!cf!uifsf!cz!5;41qn!up!vompbe!boe!tfu!vq! 

QB!tjnqmz!offet!bo!pvumfu!up!qmvh!joup!gps!tpvoe!Ä!xf!bsf!mppljoh!bu!uif! 
ipnf!evhpvu!fmfdusjd!cpy!xifsf!bo!fyufotjpo!dpse!dpvme!cf!svo!pvu!ps!uif! 
fmfdusjd!bmpoh!uif!gjstu!cbtfmjof!! 
Tqfblfs!xpvme!cf!bohmfe!jo!cfuxffo!uif!cbdltupq0ipnf!qmbuf!bsfb!xifsf! 
cpui!gbo!cbtft!dbo!ifbs!ju/!Uif!pwfsbmm!qptjujpo!xpvme!cf!upxbse!uif!gjfme/! 

Tipvme!b!ejggfsfou!qptjujpo!ps!bohmf!cf!eftjsfe!cz!uif!Djuz!pg! 
Tipsfxppe-!xf!dbo!xpsl!xjui!jut!hvjebodf!po!qptjujpojoh/! 

Uif!TbjoutÉ!dpoubdu!ibt!bttvsfe!vt!ju!xjmm!opu!cf!pwfsmz!mpve!ps!ejtsvqujwf/! 
Uif!tpvoe!jt!uzqjdbmmz!wfsz!nbobhfbcmf!boe!bekvtufe!cbtfe!po!puifs! 
opjtf!tvdi!bt!dspxet/!Ju!dbo!bmxbzt!cf!uvsofe!epxo-!bt!offefe/! 

Tbjout!hspvq!up!bssjwf!bspvoe!5;56qn! 
Uif!Tbjout!hspvq!xjmm!vtf!pvs!qbsljoh!mpu!boe!opu!offe!boz!fyusb! 
bddpnnpebujpot/! 
Xpvme!cf!qbdlfe!vq!cz!9!q/n/! 



Buufoebodf! 
Fyqfdufe!buufoebodf!Ä!gbnjmz!boe!gbot!gspn!cpui!Njoofupolb!22BB!cbtfcbmm! 
ufbnt!Ä!dpvme!cf!bspvoe!86.236!qfpqmf-!uif!tbnf!bt!b!uzqjdbm!Njoofupolb! 
Cbtfcbmm!Bttpdjbujpo!)NCB*!mfbhvf!cbtfcbmm!hbnf! 

Uifsf!jt!qpufoujbm!up!qspnpuf!up!bsfb!sftjefout!boe!NCB!gbnjmjft!bt!b! 
tqfdjbm!fwfou!jo!uif!dpnnvojuz-!cvu!xf!xpvme!opu!ep!uijt!xjuipvu! 
qfsnjttjpo!boe!bqqspwbm!gspn!uif!Djuz!pg!Tipsfxppe!Dpvodjm/! 

Uif!Tbjou!Qbvm!Tbjout!hspvq!xjmm!jodmvef!bspvoe!21!qfpqmf/! 

Ifbe!dpbdift!pg!cpui!22BB!ufbnt!ibwf!bhsffe!up!boe!bqqspwfe!uif!qmbo!up!ibwf!uijt! 
Tu/!Qbvm!Tbjout!Dpnnvojuz!Tqpumjhiu!hbnf/! 

Dpoubdu!Jogpsnbujpo! 
Kjmm!Nblj-!Ufbn!Nbobhfs!Ä!22BB!Xijuf!cbtfcbmm!ufbn! 
874/74:/1924! 
Kjmmnblj3111Azbipp/ dpn! 

Tbsbi!Hpuugsfetfo!Ä!Tbjou!Qbvm!Tbjout! 
Dpnnvojdbujpo! dpoubdu! 

Ifmqgvm!Mjolt! 
Tbjou!Qbvm!Tbjout!Tqpumjhiu!Hbnft! 
iuuqt;00xxx/njmc/dpn0tu.qbvm0dpnnvojuz0zpvui. tqpsut0tqpumjhiu.hbnft! 

Tbjou!Qbvm!Tbjout!Foufsubjonfou!Ufbn! 
iuuqt;00xxx/njmc/dpn0tu.qbvm0cbmmqbsl0foufsubjonfou. ufbn! 



iuuqt;00xxx/njmc/dpn0tu.qbvm0dpnnvojuz0zpvui. tqpsut0tqpumjhiu.hbnft





CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-049

ARESOLUTION GRANTING AUTHORIZATION FOR
SAINT PAUL SAINTS COMMUNITY YOUTH SPOTLIGHT GAME ONFIELD3

ATFREEMAN PARK LOCATED AT6000EUREKA ROAD

WHEREAS, TheMinnetonka 11AAWhite Baseball Team (Applicant), hasapplied toholda
Community YouthSpotlight GameatFreeman ParkonMay17, 2023; and

WHEREAS, theCityrequires regulations forevents thathaveamplified musiconpublic
properties; and

WHEREAS, afterstaffhasreviewed thesubmitted information; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting onMay8, 2023.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD,  
MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

TheApplicant’srequest toholdanevent ishereby approved subject totheinformation
submitted onMay4, 2023andthefollowing conditions:  

1. TheApplicant isentirely responsible fortheoperation oftheevent andwillbeexpected to
assume financial responsibility incaseofdamage toCity-owned facilities orstructures.  

2. Theapplicant mustagree, inwriting, thatthecityisindemnified andheldharmless from
anyclaims arising outoftheuseoftheparkandtheoperation oftheevent.  

3. Theevent shall takeplacebetween thehoursof4:00pmand8:30pm.  Anychanges tothe
schedule ofevents mustbesubmitted totheCityprior totheevent.  

4. Theapplicant isrequired toprovide clean-upoftheactivity including trash, manure, etc.   
5. Theapplicant shallberesponsible forpicking upalllitterandplacing itintrashcontainers,  

whichshallnotbepermitted tooverflow.  
6. Noparking mayoccuronthegrassforthisevent.  Intheevent thatparking mayexceed the

capacity ofthesoutherly lots, theapplicant shallberesponsible forhaving attendants that
directoverflow tothenortherly lots.    

7. Theamplified musicmustbedirected away fromanyhomes located within 500feetof
thestageorperformance areaormonitored soasnottoexceed 65decibels atthe
property line.  TheCitywithholds theright torequire thesound level tobelowered or
turnedoff.  

TheCityClerkishereby authorized anddirected toprovide acertified copyofthisresolution as
permit fortheeventwhen theapplicant hasfulfilled alltheabove conditions andthefollowing



staffhassigned theapplication fortheeventpermit:  Director ofPublic Works, Police Chief, Fire
Chief, andPlanning Director.  

Adopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this8thdayofMay, 2023.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk

2



4A

MEETINGTYPE
REGULARCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   2022 Audit
Meeting Date:  May8, 2023
Prepared by:  JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewed by:  MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

Policy Consideration:  Acceptance ofthe2022 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

Background:    

The2022financial statements auditwascompleted byAbdo, andAndyBergfromthefirmwill
beavailable topresent information fromtheAnnual Comprehensive Financial Report.  Links to
thefinancial statements andotherreports for2022maybefoundattheCity’swebsite:  

https://ci.shorewood.mn.us/government/city_departments/finance.php

Available documents include:  

2022Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
2022Executive Governance Summary
2022OtherRequired Report
2022AuditPresentation

Options:  TheCityCouncil caneitheraccept the2022Annual Comprehensive Financial
Report, orgivestaffotherdirection.    

Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommends thattheCityCouncil accept the
2022Annual Comprehensive Financial Report.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   Presentation byExcelsior FireDistrict
4BMeetingDate:  May8, 2023

Preparedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

Background:  
Representatives oftheExcelsiorFireDistrictwillprovideanupdateoftheDepartment’s
activities.   

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:    
None

ActionRequested:   
Noactionisrequested

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   ApprovePlans & Specifications andAuthorize Bidding forFreemanPark
5ATrailImprovements, CityProject22-05

MeetingDate:  May8, 2023
Preparedby:   AndrewBudde – CityEngineer
Reviewedby:   MarieDarling, PlanningDirector
Attachments:   Overview Figures, FinalPlans & Specifications, andResolution

Background: OnAugust8, 2022, theShorewood CityCouncilauthorized thepreparation ofthe
FinalPlansandSpecifications fortheFreemanParkTrailImprovements project, whichincluded
rehabilitation ofexistingcitytrailsandtheconstruction ofanewtrailheadconnection tothe
LakeMinnetonka RegionalTrail throughFreemanPark.    

Thefinalplansandspecifications weredeveloped tobeconsistentwithcouncildirection that
included ParksCommission andstaffinputthroughout 2022and2023.  Thetrailrehabilitation
projectsconsistofreconstructing theexistingasphalt trailswithinFreemanParkandthe
adjacentconnections.  Construction ofnew, ADA-compliant sidewalks adjacent toparkshelters
willconnect totheexisting trails.  Thenewtrailheadconnectionwillbean8-foot-widetrail
fromtheexistingLakeMinnetonka RegionalTrailconnection tothesoutheastern parkinglot
nearEurekaRoad.  TheCityofShorewood andtheThreeRiversParkDistrictwillenterintoa
JointPowersAgreement (JPA) inthefuturethatwillbetterdefineprojectcostsand
maintenance responsibilities.  Thegeneralunderstanding isthatthecityistoleadthedesign
andconstruction administration oftheentireprojectandwillbereimbursed bytheThree
RiversParkDistrict fortheirshareoftheconstruction andengineering costs. Thetrailwillbe
thecity’stomaintainafteritisconstructed.  TheThreeRiversParkDistrictwillincludesomeof
theirwayfinding signage thattheywillmaintain.  Theyaskforsignsonafewparkingspacesin
theunpavedlotneartheentrancetoFreemanParkthatindicatethespacesarereservedfor
trailusers.  

Inadditiontothetrailconstruction, anoutletcontrol structurewillbeconstructed ontheedge
onthewetland, northofFreemanPark, tohelpcontrol flooding inadjacentproperties’ yards.   
Thisisanefficientandopportune timetoconstruct thisstructurewithconstruction equipment
alreadymobilized nearbyforthetrailwork.    

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Iftheplansareapproved, thebidswouldbeopened inlateMay/earlyJuneandanaward could
occurattheJune12Council.  Thedraft finalplansareavailable onthecitywebsite atthe
following path:    
https://ci.shorewood.mn.us/government/ city_departments/ parks/freeman_park.php

Financial orBudget Considerations:  TheCityhasincluded theFreeman ParkTrail
Improvements project intheirCIPfor2023andbudgeted $400,000.  Theproject willalsoutilize
aportion oftheMiscellaneous Drainage Capital of $100,000forthedrainage improvements in
thewetland northofthetrails.  Thebudget amount includes concept construction estimates
andsoftcosts forengineering, administration, andlegal.  Three Rivers ParkDistrict has
budgeted $231,000forconstruction andhasalsoagreed topayfortheassociated engineering
costsabove thisamount.  Thecurrent engineers estimate fortheproject is $743,000and
includes allconstruction, engineering, andadministrative workfortheproject.  Thecity’sshare
oftheestimated cost is $478,000andThree RiversParkDistrict’sshareoftheestimated cost is
270,000.  Anyfinaladjustments toscope canbemadeprior tobidding tohelpensure the

project staysunder budget, ofthecouncil couldchoose toincrease thebudget amount if
needed.   Inaddition, thecityhasapplied foragrant fromtheDNRforpartial funding ofthecity
portion oftheproject.  Itisanticipated thatthegrant results wouldbeknown inlateJune/early
July.    

Action Requested: Staff recommends theCityCouncil adopt theResolution assubmitted that
approves theplans & specifications fortheFreeman ParkTrail Improvements project and
proceed withbidding theproject.     

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       









CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-046

ARESOLUTION APPROVING THEPLANS ANDSPECIFICATIONS FORTHEFREEMAN PARK TRAIL
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT ANDAUTHORIZING BIDDING; CITYPROJECT 22-05

WHEREAS,   theCityofShorewood (“City”) authorized thepreparation ofPlans & Specifications
fortheFreeman ParkTrail Improvements project, CityProject 22-05, onAugust 8, 2022; and

WHEREAS, theThree Rivers ParkDistrict approached thecityabout construction ofanewtrail
headfromFreeman ParktotheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trailandwould likethecitytobe
theleadagency fordesign andadministration oftheproject; and

WHEREAS, theThreeRivers ParkDistrict will reimburse thecityfortheconstruction anddesign
associated withthenewtrailheadconnection andwillbeformalized inafuture JointPowers
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, theproject isincluded inthe2023Capital Improvements Planandwill fundthe
project through theParksFund; and

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY OFSHOREWOOD,  
MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood hereby approves theFinalPlans & Specifications
fortheFreeman ParkTrail Improvements projectandauthorizes bidding.  

Adopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this8thdayofMay, 2023.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk

























MEMORANDUM

Date: March 30, 2023

To: Marie Darling, Planning Director

From: MattBauman, PE

Subject: 24250 Smithtown Road Revised PUDConcept andRezoning Application
CityofShorewood
Project No.: 0C1.130016

Thefollowing documents weresubmitted Local
Surface Water Management Planand EngineeringStandards: 

Sketch/Concept CivilPlansrevised dated3/21/2023
Stormwater Management Plandated3/21/2023

This review only included thedocuments listed above, primarily dealing withgrading, utilitiesand
stormwater management. 

1.Coordination willberequired todetermine ownership ofutilities assome areintheCityof
Shorewood andsome areintheCityofTonka Bay. 

a.TheCityofShorewood andTonka Bayneed toagree onownership ofthewatermain,  
billingfor thewaterto theproperties andhowmaintenance iscoordinated. 

b.Anencroachment agreement should beincluded inthefinaldocuments todesignate
responsibility fortheprivate roadoverpublic utilities andhowfuture maintenance is
coordinated. 

2.Public infrastructure owned byShorewood shallbeconstructed inaccordance withCityStandard
Details andSpecifications. 

3.Therealigned sewerwillneedtohaveadequate D&Uforfuture maintenance.  Ascurrently
shown, itcrosses intotheprivate property ofBlock2, Lot1.  Forthedesigned depthofsewer, 20
feet, centered overthesewermainwould berequired. 

a.Consideration totrenchless installation ofthismainshould beconsidered toreduce traffic
impacts forconstruction. 

b.Thelarge treeplaced over thesewer mainhereshould berelocated outoftheD&U. 
4.Suggest regrading thenorthportion ofthedevelopment toremove morefillandsothestructures

willfitintotheareabetter; adesign
northportion oftheproperty andthehome appear tobeonaplatform. 

5.Theentire siteroadway drains tothestopping pointattheintersection connection.  Consideration
should begiven toshifting thelowpointandinletssothatpotential forfreezing andponding will
notoccur wherevehicles needtostop.  Thiswill reduce future maintenance andsalting needs.  

6.Hydrant placement requires confirmationby thefiredepartment. 
7.Thewatermain canandshould continue tothenorthandinto thepublic works lottoprovide

looping.  Thiswillensure better water qualityand reliabilityfor theresidents inthedevelopment
andtothepublicservices properties. 

3(7$ 4® /³§¤±² 3¬¨³§³®¶05$ #®¢¤¯³ 2¤µ¨¤¶



Name:24250SmithtownRoad
Date: March30, 2023
Page:2

8.Thestorm sewer andstormwater management features should beowned andmaintained bythe

a.Owners ofprivate stormwater facilities shall enter intoanagreement with theCityof
Shorewood (andjointly withTonka Bay) describing responsibility forthelong-term
operation andmaintenance ofthestormwaterfacilities andshallbeexecuted and
recorded with thefinalplat.  Anoperations andmaintenance planfortheproposed
stormwater system should beincluded with future submittals. 

9. lengineer. 
a.Ensure adequate fallprotection fortheretaining walls. 

10.Developer shallobtain allpermits before approval offinalplat.  Specific permits toconsider early
intheprocess include: 

a.Astormwater management anderosion andsediment control permit willberequired with
Minnehaha Creek Watershed District. 

b.Apermit willberequired withHennepin Countyfor Utility Work intherightofway. 
11.Ensure theprojectmeets allNPDES/SWPPPrequirements.  Detailed review willbeprovided

withconstruction plans. 
12.Theproperty mustmeet theCityofShorewood Surface Water Management PlanRegulations

Section 5.3) including, butnotlimited to: 
a.ListHWLofthefiltration basinonGrading andUtility Sheets. 
b.Label thebasinEOF route ontheplans.   







39(.2!405# 

33(.6!405# 

2:(.3!405# 

35(.21!405# 

ª

XJOEPXT!BOE!EPPST/TQFDJGJDBUJPOT/TQBDF!CFUXFFO!CPUUPNTWBSZ!PO!TJUF/WFOUT!QFS!JSD!DPEFUISPVHI!SPPG!PS!XBMMTUP!FYUFOE!UISPVHI!SFBSUISPVHI!FYUFSJPS!XBMMTTFBMFE!BOE!GMBTIFE!QFSBOE!JSD!DPEFTQFDJGJDBUJPOT!GPS!TUPOF/TJ\[FE!UP!DPWFS!UIF!FEHFGMBTIFE!QFS!DPEF/CFUXFFO!XPPE-DPNQPTJUF!XPPE!BOE!BOZPUIFS!XPPE!NBUFSJBM!QFSPG!XJOEPXT!BOE!SPPGT/SFHVMBUJPOT/QMVNCJOH!WFOUT-GJSFQMBDF!WFOUT!BOEPUIFS!QFOFUSBUJPOTPG!IPNF!XIFOFWFSQPTTJCMF/ PS!SPPGJOH!NVTU!CFNBOVG/!TQFDJGJDBUJPOTSFHVMBUJPOT/QMBO!JOEJDBUFT!MPDBUJPOPG!JDF0XBUFS!CBSSJFS/NJOJNVN!PG! 4#/NBUFSJBM!JT!UP!CFDPNQPTJUF!XPPE!BOEPG!TUPOF/QPSDI!SPPGT!BSF!UP!CFESPQQFE!VOMFTTPUIFSXJTF!

OPUFE/5/TVQQMZ!BU!MFBTU! 7#!PG3/TVQQMZ!ESJQDBQT!PO!BMM4/TVQQMZ!TFQBSBUJPO6/HSBEF!DPOEJUJPOT!NBZ7/QSPWJEF!SPPG!BOE!TPGGJU8/BMM!GVSOBDF!GMVFT-9/BMM!QFOFUSBUJPOT:/EPUUFE!BSFB!PO!SPPG2/BMM! FYU/!USJN!UP!CF21/IPME!TUPOF!PGG!HSBEF22/SFGFS!UP!NBOVG/23/HBSBHF!CVDL!CPBSE24/BMM!CFBNT!IPMEJOH!



9(. 22! 203# 6(. 1# 

6(.1# 

UJMF

21(Y25( DBSQFU
23(.1# 

3(.7# 23(.3# 
24(. 1#DBSQFU23(Y21(8# 

DPODSFUF

5(.1# 

8(. 5! 203# 

G/E/ 5(.1# 

21(. 7# 

27(.5# DBSQFU27(5Y43(:# 
Y27( 

SVCCFS!GMPPS

9(. 1# 

9(. 1# 

21(. 1# 

ª
Y27( 

27(.5# 
DBSQFUSVCCFS!GMPPS 27(5Y43(:# 

21(. 7# 

5(.1# G/E/ 8(. 5! 203# 

5(.1# 

24(. 1# 

3(.7# DPODSFUF23(.3# 
DBSQFU23(Y21(8# 23(.1# 

21(Y25( DBSQFUUJMF

6(.1# 

9(. 22! 203# 6(. 1# 

49

QMZXPPE45OPNJOBM!) PS23

HZQTVN!CPBSE!)PS*! 
23

221W-! JOUFSDPOOFDUFE!TNPLF!!!!!! EFUFDUPS!!!!!221W-! JOUFSDPOOFDUFE!TNPLF!!!!!! EFUFDUPS!0!DBSCPO!!!!!! FYIBVTU!GBO
PTC!EFDLJOH!X0!DMJQT-!OBJMFE!UP HZQTVN!CPBSE!UP!CF!BQQMJFE!UPBEEJUJPOBM!GSBNJOH!JOGPSNBUJPO/ 2NJOJNVN!PG!) 2*! USJNNFS/!)VOMFTTOPUFE! PUIFSXJTF*LJOH!TUVE!) VOMFTT!OPUFE*/XJOEPXT0EPPST!BSF!USJNNFST-NJOJNVN!) 2*!LJOH! TUVET!A!TBJEMPDBUJPOT!UP!CF!JODMVEFE! BT!XFMM/USVTT! NBOVGBDUVSFS/GMPPS!BSFBT!BOE! EPXO!UPGPVOEBUJPO! GPS!TVQQPSU/USVTT!NBOVGBDUVSFS-!TVQQMJFST!'DPOUSBDUPS/PTC! PS!QMZXPPE! TIFBUIJOH!'!OBJMFEQFS! DPEF!)NBZ!CF!SFGFSSFE! UP!BT2643SPPG!GSBNJOH!X0! NJO/! 9e!DPNNPOOBJMT-! 7#!P/ D/!A!FEHFT023# P/D/ A!GJFME/EFDLJOH-!OBJMFE!PS!TDSFXFE!UPGMPPS! TZTUFN!QFS! DPEF!X0!BEIFTJWFQFS!TQFD/!) PS*!NJO/!7e

IBOESBJMJT!JOTUBMMFE!PS!JG!EFDPSBUJWFTETE3/BMM!IFBEFST! UP!IBWF!BU!MFBTU!)2*4/BMM!TUVE!DBMMPVUT! A!TJEFT!PG5/CMPDLJOH! A!SPPG!'!GMPPS!QMBO!QFS6/QPJOU! MPBET!UP!CF!DBSSJFE! UISPVHI7/BMM!IBOHFST!'!DPOOFDUPST!QFS8/ BMM! FYUFSJPS!TIFBUIJOH!UP!CF!8027# 9/SPPG!EFDLJOH! UP!CF!:/GMPPS!EFDLJOH!UP!CF!3/BMM!XBMMT! UP!IBWF!B!EPVCMF!UPQ4/ BMM!FYUFSJPS! XBMMT!BSF!UP!CF!3Y75/BMM! JOUFSJPS!XBMMT!BSF!UP! CF!3Y56/BMM! DPMVNO! TJ\[FT!BSF!UP!CF7/!BMM!XPPE!NBUFSJBMT!BSF!UP!CF.TI4161!>TJOHMF!IVOH! 4(1#!CZ!6(1#.GY3757!>!GJYFE! 3(7#!CZ!5(7#.DBTF4161!>!DBTFNFOU!4(1#!CZ!6(1#.3979! A!EPPS!>3(9#!XJEF!CZ! 7(9#!UBMM.3991!A!EPPS!> 3( 9#!XJEF!CZ!9(1#!UBMM!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!NPOPYJEF!EFUF DUPS!DPNCP3/BMM!TUBJSXBZT!) JOUFSJPS!BOE4/ TVQQMZ! DPOUJOVPVT! IBOESBJM!QFS5/6/!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!JOEJDBUFT!JOUFSJPS7/!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!JOEJDBUFT! FYUFSJPS8/ JOTUBMM! ESBGU!TUPQQJOH!X JUIJO2/BMM!IFBEFST!UP!CF!TVQQPSUFE!CZ!B21/SFGFS!UP!XBMM! CSBDJOH! QMBOT! GPS2/ BMM! OPO.CFBSJOH! GSBNJOH!JT!UP!



8(. 2! 203# 

6(. 4# 

6(. 1# 

9(.1# 
8(Y9( UJMFXPPE XPPE 4(.1# 

24(Y:( 3(.21# 
DPNQPTJUFDBSQFU23(9#Y26( 

DPODSFUF 8(. 1# 

4(.1# 
6(. 9# 

XPPE6(.3!203# 

XPPE

9(.2!405# 
9# 5(.1# 

3
546(.1# 

5(.1# 5(. 1# 

XPPE32(Y27( 9(.1# 
31(Y32( 

DPODSFUF
5(.1# 

XPPE 27(.:!205# XPPE26(.8# 26(8#Y21( 
27(:#Y21(9# 

5(.1# UJMF

ª

UJMF 5(.1# 

7(. 1# 26(.8# 
5(.1# XPPEXPPE26(8#Y21( 27(:#Y21(9# 27(.:!205# 

31(Y32( 9(.1# 
DPODSFUF

XPPE32(Y27( 

5(.1# 5(. 1# 

3
5

46(.1#:(. 9# 

5(.1# 

9(.2!405# 
XPPE

XPPE6(.3!203# 
6(. 9# 

4(.1# 8(. 1# 

3(.21# DBSQFU23(9#Y26( DPODSFUF24(Y:( 
4(.1# UJMF DPNQPTJUF8(Y9( XPPEXPPE 9(.1# 

6(. 1# 

6(. 4# 

8(. 2! 203# 

78(.1# 

49

QMZXPPE45OPNJOBM!) PS23

HZQTVN!CPBSE!)PS*! 
23

221W-! JOUFSDPOOFDUFE!TNPLF!!!!!! EFUFDUPS!!!!!221W-! JOUFSDPOOFDUFE!TNPLF!!!!!! EFUFDUPS!0!DBSCPO!!!!!! FYIBVTU!GBO
PTC!EFDLJOH!X0!DMJQT-!OBJMFE!UP HZQTVN!CPBSE!UP!CF!BQQMJFE!UPBEEJUJPOBM!GSBNJOH!JOGPSNBUJPO/ 2NJOJNVN!PG!) 2*! USJNNFS/!)VOMFTTOPUFE! PUIFSXJTF*LJOH!TUVE!) VOMFTT!OPUFE*/XJOEPXT0EPPST!BSF!USJNNFST-NJOJNVN!) 2*!LJOH! TUVET!A!TBJEMPDBUJPOT!UP!CF!JODMVEFE! BT!XFMM/USVTT! NBOVGBDUVSFS/GMPPS!BSFBT!BOE! EPXO!UPGPVOEBUJPO! GPS!TVQQPSU/USVTT!NBOVGBDUVSFS-!TVQQMJFST!'DPOUSBDUPS/PTC! PS!QMZXPPE! TIFBUIJOH!'!OBJMFEQFS! DPEF!)NBZ!CF!SFGFSSFE! UP!BT2643SPPG!GSBNJOH!X0! NJO/! 9e!DPNNPOOBJMT-! 7#!P/ D/!A!FEHFT023# P/D/ A!GJFME/EFDLJOH-!OBJMFE!PS!TDSFXFE!UPGMPPS! TZTUFN!QFS! DPEF!X0!BEIFTJWFQFS!TQFD/!) PS*!NJO/!7e

IBOESBJMJT!JOTUBMMFE!PS!JG!EFDPSBUJWFTETE3/BMM!IFBEFST! UP!IBWF!BU!MFBTU!)2*4/BMM!TUVE!DBMMPVUT! A!TJEFT!PG5/CMPDLJOH! A!SPPG!'!GMPPS!QMBO!QFS6/QPJOU! MPBET!UP!CF!DBSSJFE! UISPVHI7/BMM!IBOHFST!'!DPOOFDUPST!QFS8/ BMM! FYUFSJPS!TIFBUIJOH!UP!CF!8027# 9/SPPG!EFDLJOH! UP!CF!:/GMPPS!EFDLJOH!UP!CF!3/BMM!XBMMT! UP!IBWF!B!EPVCMF!UPQ4/ BMM!FYUFSJPS! XBMMT!BSF!UP!CF!3Y75/BMM! JOUFSJPS!XBMMT!BSF!UP! CF!3Y56/BMM! DPMVNO! TJ\[FT!BSF!UP!CF7/!BMM!XPPE!NBUFSJBMT!BSF!UP!CF.TI4161!>TJOHMF!IVOH! 4(1#!CZ!6(1#.GY3757!>!GJYFE! 3(7#!CZ!5(7#.DBTF4161!>!DBTFNFOU!4(1#!CZ!6(1#.3979! A!EPPS!>3(9#!XJEF!CZ! 7(9#!UBMM.3991!A!EPPS!> 3( 9#!XJEF!CZ!9(1#!UBMM!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!NPOPYJEF!EFUF DUPS!DPNCP3/BMM!TUBJSXBZT!) JOUFSJPS!BOE4/ TVQQMZ! DPOUJOVPVT! IBOESBJM!QFS5/6/!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!JOEJDBUFT!JOUFSJPS7/!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!JOEJDBUFT! FYUFSJPS8/ JOTUBMM! ESBGU!TUPQQJOH!X JUIJO2/BMM!IFBEFST!UP!CF!TVQQPSUFE!CZ!B21/SFGFS!UP!XBMM! CSBDJOH! QMBOT! GPS2/ BMM! OPO.CFBSJOH! GSBNJOH!JT!UP!

















































MarieDarling

From: James Douglas <jamesgdouglas@hotmail. com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March7, 202312:19PM
To: Planning
Subject: Development 24250 Smithtown Rd. 

InthenearlyfourdecadesmywifeandIhave livedat24010Smithtown RoadinShorewood, we’veexperienced a
dramatic increase invehicular trafficonSmithtown Rd.  
Thereareoccasions whenaccessfromourdrivetothestreetcantakeseveralminutesduetoheavytrafficflow.  
Thattrafficcanalsoposedangertoresidents livingonSmithtown.  
TwiceI’vebeennearlystruckwhilecheckingmymailboxatthecurb.  
Evidently, somewestboundmotoristsassumetherighthandturnlaneontoShorewood Lnisathroughstreet.   
InrecentmonthsSouthLakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment hassteppedupspeedenforcement onthisportionofthe
streetduetoexcessiveviolations.  
Furtherresidential development intheimmediate areaisboundtoexacerbate whatisalreadyadeeplyconcerning
trafficpatternalongSmithtown Rd.   

SentfrommyiPad

1









CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

8ATitle/Subject:  BondReimbursementResolution
Meeting Date:  May8, 2023 MEETING
Prepared By:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

Attachments:  Letter fromShannon Sweeney ofDavidDrown Associates;  
Resolution

Background:  Reimbursement resolutions allowoneormorecityfunds toloanmoney
toacapital projects fundorenterprise fundforcapital costs, andtorequire
reimbursement totheoriginal fund(s).  Forthe2023streetandutilityprojects, itis
advisable thatthecityhaveareimbursement Resolution approved.  TheResolution will
allowthecitytoreimburse itselfwithtaxexempt bondproceeds forproject expenses
thatthecityhasalready paidfor, aswellasprovide flexibility forfinancing astherewill
bemultiple projects financed through asinglebond issue. Thereimbursement
resolution doesnotobligate theCitytoissuebonds.  

Thefollowing projects areincluded inthereimbursement resolution:  

BirchBluffRoadStreet & Utility Improvements
LiftStation 11Rehabilitation

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval ofaResolution Declaring the
Official IntentoftheCityofShorewood toReimburse Certain Expenditures fromthe
Proceeds ofBonds tobeIssued bytheCity.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1





CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 23-048

DECLARING THEOFFICIAL INTENT OFTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD TOREIMBURSE

CERTAIN EXPENDITURES FROM THEPROCEEDS
OFBONDS TOBEISSUED BYTHECITY

WHEREAS, theInternal Revenue Service hasissued Treas. Reg. § 1.150-2
the “Reimbursement Regulations”) providing thatproceeds oftax-exempt bonds usedtoreimburse

priorexpenditures willnotbedeemed spent unless certain requirements aremet; and

WHEREAS, theCityexpects toincurcertain expenditures thatmaybefinanced temporarily
fromsources other thanbonds, andreimbursed fromtheproceeds ofatax-exempt bond;   

WHEREAS, theCityhasdetermined tomake thisdeclaration ofofficial intent (the
Declaration”) toreimburse certain costs fromproceeds ofbonds inaccordance with the

Reimbursement Regulations.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityproposes toundertake thefollowing projects (the “Projects”).  

Birch BluffStreet & Utility Reconstruction Project
LiftStation #11Rehabilitation Project

2. TheCity reasonably expects toreimburse theexpenditures made forcertain costsof
theProjects fromtheproceeds ofbonds inanestimated maximum principal amount of $5,645,000.   
Allreimbursed expenditures willbecapital expenditures, costsofissuance ofthebonds, orother
expenditures eligible forreimbursement under Section 1.150-2(d)(3) oftheReimbursement
Regulations.  

3. ThisDeclaration hasbeen made notlater than60days afterpayment ofany
original expenditure tobesubject toareimbursement allocation with respect totheproceeds of
bonds, except forthefollowing expenditures: (a) costsofissuance ofbonds; (b) costs inanamount
notinexcess of thelesserof $100,000or5percent oftheproceeds ofanissue; or (c) “preliminary
expenditures” uptoanamount notinexcess of20percent oftheaggregate issuepriceofthe issue
orissues that finance orarereasonably expected bytheCity tofinance theproject forwhich the
preliminary expenditures were incurred.  The term “preliminary expenditures” includes
architectural, engineering, surveying, bond issuance, andsimilar costs thatareincurred prior to
commencement ofacquisition, construction orrehabilitation ofaproject, other than land



acquisition, sitepreparation, andsimilar costs incident tocommencement ofconstruction.  

4. ThisDeclaration isanexpression ofthereasonable expectations oftheCitybased
onthefactsandcircumstances known totheCityasofthedate hereof.  Theanticipated original
expenditures fortheProject and theprincipal amount ofthebonds described inparagraph 2are
consistent withtheCity’sbudgetary and financial circumstances.  Nosources other than
proceeds ofbonds tobeissuedbytheCityare, orarereasonably expected tobe, reserved,  
allocated onalong-termbasis, orotherwise setaside pursuant totheCity’sbudget orfinancial
policies topaysuchProject expenditures.  

5. ThisDeclaration isintended toconstitute adeclaration ofofficial intent for
purposes oftheReimbursement Regulations.  

thAdopted this8 dayofMay, 2023.  

Attest: Mayor Jennifer Labadie

Sandie Thone, CityClerk

2





CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   GalpinLakeSidewalk/TrailUpdate
9A.2MeetingDate:  May8, 2023

Preparedby:   AndrewBudde
Reviewedby:   MattMorreim
Attachments:   None

Background: ResidentAndrewMorrowexpressed interest inaworkinggroupthatwouldhelp
ensuretheGalpinLaketrailstaysinthespotlight sothatitcanbefundedandconstructed soon.    

Thepotential sidewalk/trailalongGalpinLakeRoadhasbeenindiscussion forseveraldecades
andhashadalotofresidential support foritsimplementation.  Theobstaclehashistorically
beenproject funding.  Thecitycompleted afeasibility study, finaldesign, andbiddinginthe
pastfortheadditionofcurbandsidewalkalongtheeastsideofGalpinLakeRoad, but
ultimately rejected thebidsbecause theprojectwas50% overthebudgetamounts.     

Morerecently in2021thecitywasawardedaSafeRoutestoSchoolPlanningGrant (SRTS)  
whichwascompleted inJune2022.  ThefocusoftheSRTSwastogainadditional supportand
justification forthesidewalk/trailconnection ofGalpinLakeRdbutdidspreadthediscussion to
aboutaone-mileradiusoftheExcelsiorElementary School.    In2022thecitylobbiedtothe
statelegislature forsupport tohelpfundthesidewalk/trailproject. Ultimatelynobondingbill
waspassedsonofundingwasawarded.  Then, in2022MnDOTcompleted aRoadSafetyAudit
RSA) fortheTH7Corridor fromI-494towesternCarverCounty.  TheRSAidentifiedshort-,  

mid-, andlong-termsolutionsalongthecorridor.  ThemostnotableforGalpinLakeRoadbeing
thepotential closureoftheaccesstoTH7.   Staffreviewed thisinternallyandagreedthatthere
arejustifiable safetyreasonstopotentially closetheaccess, however itcreatesasnowball
effectofotherquestions andconcerns relatedtopedestrians, traffic, andnearbyresidents.  In
discussions withMnDOTthenextstepforTH7wastocompleteaCorridorStudy.   Shorewood
staffandpoliticians worktofurtherunderstand thisnextstepandultimately werewillingto
leadtheCorridor StudyifMnDOTorthestatelegislature waswillingtohelpfundalarge
majorityoftheefforts.  Staffagainmetwithstatelegislators andgarneredsupport forabillto
haveShorewood leadtheCorridorStudyeffortswithstatebonding. Thisbillisstillunder
consideration inthelegislature.  Mostrecently, MnDOThaspostedaRequestForProposal
RFP) whereMnDOTwouldhireaconsultant tocomplete thestudybyDec2024.   Staffhasthe

opinionthattheprocessofcompleting theCorridorStudywillhelpthecityandother
stakeholders addressthemultitudeofquestions andconcerns thatwouldcomefromclosing
theGalpinLakeRoadaccesstoTH7.  TheCorridorStudyisintendedtoincludepublic
participation andinvolvement andthereforeappears tobethemostappropriate methodfor

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



residents tohaveconcerns heardandfurther advanced intobuildable solutions thatworkfor
theresidents, Shorewood, MnDOT, andotherstakeholders.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Currently none.  Future project costs, implementation,  
andphasing aretobedetermined aspartoftheCorridor Study thatMnDOT isproposing to
lead.    

Action Requested: None.   

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       








	Agenda
	2A Minutes 04-24-23 CC Work Session
	2B Minutes 04-24-23 CC Reg Mtg
	2C Verified Claims
	2D PW Seasonal Hire
	2E Update Master Fee Schedule
	2F Agreement between SLMPD and City of Excelsior
	2G Event Permit
	4A 2022 Audit
	4B Excelsior Fire District
	5A Freeman Trail Improvements Project
	6A PUD Concept plan for 7 dwellings
	8A Bond Reimbursement Resolution
	9A.1 License Fee Question
	9A.2 Galpin Lake Sidewalk
	9A.3 Strawberry Lane/Lake Mtka Regional Trail Crossing

